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BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Canova, Michael
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:11 AM
To: 'Sgarro, Rocco R'; 'BBNPP@pplweb.com'; 'Freels, James'; 

'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; 'Jacqueline.bell@unistarnuclear.com'
Cc: BellBendCOL Resource; Harwell, Shawn; Dusaniwskyj, Michael
Subject: Bell Bend COLA - Request for Information No. 55  (RAI No. 55)- NRR/DPR/PFPB  - 2979
Attachments: Letter 55 - RAI 2979 NARP.pdf

Attached is RAI No.s 55 for the Bell Bend COL Application. Based on our previous phone conversations on this subject 
the question has been revised to correct alignment with the parts and sections of the application which apply. You are 
requested to respond to this request within 30 days. If additional time is required to respond, please inform me of your 
proposed schedule to respond at your earliest opportunity. 
                                                                                                                                                       
If you have any questions, please contact me directly. 
 
 
Michael A. Canova 
Project Manager ‐ Bell Bend COL Application 
Docket 52‐039 
EPR Project Branch 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
301‐415‐0737 
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Request for Additional Information No. 55 

1/11/2010

Bell Bend 
PPL Bell Bend LLC. 
Docket No. 52-039 

SRP Section: 01 - Introduction and Interfaces 
Application Part 1 and Part 9 - Financial Qualifications 

QUESTIONS for Financial Policy and Rulemaking Branch (NRR/DPR/PFPB) 

01-1
Section 1.5 Financial Qualifications

10 CFR 50, Appendix C.I.A.1 illustrates the format for including the estimate of 
construction costs in an application for a combined license.  In addition, 10 CFR 50, 
Appendix C.I.A.1 states that the cost estimate be accompanied by the bases from which 
the estimate is derived.  

However, the application did not follow the format of 10 CFR 50, Appendix C.I.A.1, in 
that the information presented in Part 9 of the application does not include a break down 
that can be aligned to the transmission, distribution, and general plant cost categories 
identified in the regulation appendix.  In addition, the application did not include the 
bases from which the estimate was derived. 

In order to complete its evaluation, the staff required the following information:  
(a) An amplified estimate of transmission, distribution, and general plant costs; and  
(b) A statement or statements describing the bases from which the estimate is derived. 

Finally, it is requested that the tables in Part 1 (ex. Table 1.9-3) provide a specific 
reference to its associated table located in Part 9 of the application. 
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